Madison Stecl;all

From: Abby Matthews <Abby.Matthews@selective.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:39 AM

To: Madison Stegall

Subject: RE: CLAIM 22712987

Attachments: TOTAL LOSS VALUATION. pdf

The updated total loss amount is below.

TOTAL LOSS SETTLEMENT AMOUNT:

Actual Cash Value: $42,918.00
Sales Tax Rate: 3.0000%

State Sales Tax: $1,287.54

Title / Tag / Registration Fees: $113.00
Insured Deductible: $500.00
Settlement Total if we take vehicle: $43,818.54
Thank you

Abby Matthews

Total Loss Adjuster - Domiciled in North Carolina
Selective Insurance Company of America
Office: 804-420-4156

Fax: 877-352-6550
Email: Abby.Matthews@selective.com

My goal is to provide outstanding service. If you have any feedback, please contact my supervisor, Kimberly Powers at
Kimberly. Powers@selective.com. Thank you very much for doing business with Selective

From: Madison Stegall <mstegall@townoflandisnc.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 3:04 PM

To: Abby Matthews <Abby.Matthews@selective.com>
Subject: RE: CLAIM 22712987

Power trunk release — Yes
Keyless entry — Yes Keyfob
Alloy or steel wheels- Steel Wheels



